

ARCO Oil and Gas Company
Rocky Mountain District
717-17th Street
Mailing address: P.O. Box 5540
Denver, Colorado 80217
Telephone 303 575 7000



April 15, 1983

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
Oil Conservation Division
State of New Mexico
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Application for Administrative Approval for a
Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit
Chacon Federal Well #6 (Dakota)
790' FNL & 790' FWL (Unit D)
NW/4 of Section 20-T24N-R3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Please refer to our letter of March 30, 1983, regarding an Application for Administrative Approval for a Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit for the subject well.

In response to your Mr. Dick Stamets' telephone request of April 12, 1983, attached are three "corrected location plats" showing offset operators for this well.

If additional information is required, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

W. A. Walther, Jr. / WAW

W. A. Walther, Jr.
Operations Manager

WAW/BRS/rn

cc: Mr. Frank T. Chavez
New Mexico Oil Conservation District
Aztec, New Mexico

Bureau of Land Management
Farmington, New Mexico

RECEIVED

